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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 05,2008 10:18 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; 
Trina Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 080644-WU; Sanlando Utilities Corps Application for Quick Take Amendment to Water 
Certificate No. 247-W to Extend its Service Area in Seminole County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 04 (Exhibits H,l,J).ltr.l1-05-2008.pdf 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

e. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
l3“l: mfried mall@rsbatt.or._eys,co E. 

cmar.ce~.~_r_sba.ttoCes~o.m. 

Docket No.: 080644-WU; Sanlando Utilities Corp.’s Application for Quick Take Amendment to Water Certificate No. 247- 
W to Extend i ts Service Area in Seminole County, Florida - Filing (1) Sanlando Utilities Corp.’s Notice of Filing Late Filed 
Exhibit “H” to i ts Application evidencing the Notice of Application was sent by regular mail pursuant to Section 367.045 
(l)(a), and Rule 25-30.030, (2) Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “I” to i ts Application evidencing the Notice of Application 
has been mailed to each property owner in the extension area, and (3) Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “J” to i ts 
Application evidencing that the Notice of Application has been published in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

Sanlando Utilities Corp. 

12 Pages. 

Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “H” - 1 page, Affidavit of Mailing - 1 page, Notice 
of Application for an Extension of Service Area- 1 page, 4-Mile List - 3 pages; Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “I” - 1 
page, Affidavit of Mailing - 1 page, Notice of Application for an Extension of Service Area - 1 page; and Notice of Filing 
Late Filed Exhibit “J” - 1 page, Affidavit of Publication -1 page. 
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FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R JENKINS, P .  
KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MINDLIN, PA. 
C w i n  H. OSTEEN 
DAREN L. SHIPPY 
WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-2006) 
- 

LAW OFFICES 

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

(850) 877-6555 

www.rsbattorneys.com 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

November 5,2008 

CENTRAL F LORIDA OF FICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2180 W. STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, PA. 
B W  J. STREET 

(LICENSED IN Nno YORK ONLY) 

- 
CHRISTIAN MARCELLI, OF COUNSEL 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 080644-WU; Sanlando Utilities Corp.’s Application for Quick Take Amendment 
to Water Certificate No. 247-W to Extend its Service Area in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.166 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket are: (1) Sanlando Utilities Corp’s Notice 
of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “H” to its Application evidencing the Notice of Application was sent 
by regular mail pursuant to Section 367.045 (1) (a), and Rule 25-30.030, (2) Notice of Filing Late 
Filed Exhibit “I” to its Application evidencing the Notice of Application has been mailed to each 
property owner in the extension area, and (3)  Notice of Filing Late Filed Exhibit “J” to its 
application evidencing that the Notice of Application has been published in accordance with Rule 
2 5 -30.030, Florida Administrative Code. 

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a 
call. 

Of Counsel 
MSF/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) I ) O C ~ ! ~ F N ;  y [ ! p ~ i _ ‘ l ~ ~   CAT^ L 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of 
SANLANDO UTILITIES COW. 
for quick take amendment to water 
certificate in Seminole County, Florida 

Docket No.: 080644-WU 

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT “H” 

SANLANDO UTILITIES COW., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby 

gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late Filed Exhibit “H” to its Application, 

which is the Affidavit evidencing that notice of the Application was given in accordance with 

Section 367.045( 1) (a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, 

by regular mail. 

Respectfully submitted on this 5th day of 
November, 2008, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S .  F)RIEDMAN 
For the Firm 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF SEMINOLE 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared MICHELE PARKS, who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the Legal Assistant to Martin S .  Friedman, Esquire, 

attorney for Sanlando Utilities Corp., and that on the 21st day of October, 2008, she did send by 

regular U.S. mail, a copy of the notice attached hereto to each of the utilities, governmental 

bodies, agencies, or municipalities, in accordance with the list provided by the Florida Public 

Service Commission, which is also attached hereto. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Swom to and subscribed before me this 21st day of October, 2008, by Trina L. Collins, 
who is personally known to me. 

r 

I 

PUBLIC - STATE OF FLORIDA 
Printed Name: 
My Commission Expires: 

LATE FILED EXHIBIT “H” 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AN EXTENSION OF SERVICE AREA 

Pursuant to Section 367.045, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida 
Administrative Code, notice is hereby given on October 21, 2008, by Sanlando Utilities 
Corp., 200 Weathersfield Avenue, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714, of its “quick take” 
Application for Amendment to Water Certificate No. 247-W for the following described 
territory in Seminole County, Florida: 

Commence from the Northeast comer of Section 25, Township 20 South, 
Range 29 East and run 1,868.2 feet N8928’20”W, thence run S031’40’W a 
distance of 1,790.9 feet to the Point of Beginning, thence run East 188 feet, 
thence run South 210 feet, thence run West 188 feet, thence run North 208 
feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the 
Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than thirty (30) days 
from the date of this notice, with a copy provided to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Rose, 
Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, 2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118, Longwood, Florida 
32779. The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity. 

Sanlando Utilities Corp. 



r:J/> OCT-20-2@08 84:46 FR0M:PSC 8504136050 1 U: b14U r't(SUt(3dci 
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LIST OF WATER ANX) WASTEWATER UTILjlTIES IN SEMlNOLE COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
10/20/2008 - 12/18/2008 

SEMINOLE COUNTY 

ALAFAYA UnLlJTES, lNC. (SU445) 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, PL 327 14-3027 

AQUA UTU-mS FLORIDA, NC. (WSSS6) 
3 I 26 CMJTAL ClRCLE N.E., SUITE 5 
TALJAHhSSEE, FL 32308-7791 

CWS C 0 i W l J " E S  LP DBlA PAJ4M VALLEY UTILITIES (WS833,) 
3700 PALM VALLEY CIRCLE 
OWEDO, FL 32765-4904 

S A N U W O  UTILITIES CORPORATXON (WS397) 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPFUNGS, FL 32714-4027 

UHLITJES. TNC. or FLORIDA (wsm) 
200 WEATHERSFIELD AVENUE 
A L T A M O m  SPRINGS, FJ. 32714-4027 

Ul-JlATJJ3, WC. OF CONGWOoD (SU761) 
200 WEATJERSFELD AWNUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS. FL 32714-4027 

PATRICK C. F L Y "  
(407) 869-1919 

TROY RENDELL 
(850) 575-8500 

SANDY SEYFFART 
(407) 365-6651 

PATRICK C. FLYNEJ 
(407) 869-1 9 19 

PATRICK C. FLYNS 
(407) 569-1919 

PATRICK C. FLIW 
(407) 869- I 9 1 9 

OCT-ZO-200B 16:42 

- 1 -  

8504136050 964 P.03 



P: 4'3 OIJT-20-2008 04:46 FROM:PSC 8504336050 TD:6140783r38522 
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LIST OF WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILXTlES IN SEMINOLE COUNTY 
(VALID FOR 60 DAYS) 
1 O/20/2008 - 12118f2008 

CITY MANAGER. CITY OF CASSELBERRY 
95 TRIPLET LAKE DRIVE 
CAVSELRERRY, FL 32507-3399 

CLElUC, BOARD OF C O m  COMMISSIONERS, SEMJFOLE C O L I "  
P. 0. ]DRAWER C 
SAiiFORD, PL 32772-0659 

DEP C E m  DISlRICT 
3319 MAOlJl'RB BLVD., SWITE 232 
O W D O ,  Ft 32803-3767 

EAST CE", FLORZOA P L A W G  COuh'ClL 
63 1 NORV3 W W O R O  ROAD, S W E  100 
AMAITLAND. Fc 3275 1 

MAYOR, CITY OF A L T A M O W  SPRINGS 
225 NEWBURYPORT AVENUE 
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32701-3642 

MAYOR, CKY OF LAKE MARY 
P. 0. BOX 955445 
L A K E  MARY. FL 32795-8445 

MAYOR, CJTY OF CONGWOOD 
I75 WEST WARREN AVENUE 
LONGwOOD, FL 327504107 

M,AYOR UTY OF SATWORD 
P. 0. BOX 1788 
SANFORD. FL 32772-1758 

MAYOR, CITE OF WINTER SPRINGS 
1126 EAST S. R. 434 
WINTJ3t SPWGS, FL 32708-27 15 

STJOHNS RIVER W l X  M A G E M E N T  DISTRICT 
P.O. BOX 1429 
PALATKA. FL 32178-1429 

OCT-20-2008 16:42 

-2- 

8504 136050 96% P.04 
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LIST OF WATER AMD WASTEWATER UTJLXTIES IN SEMINOLE COUNTY 
. (VALTI) FOR 60 DAYS) 

10/2012008 - 12/18/2008 

W T Y  NAME 

STATE OF FLORIDA PUBWC COUNSEL 
CY0 THE HOUSE OF REPRESWUTAWES 
TIIE CWITOC 
TALJAlASSEE7 FL 32399-1300 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
F L O D A  l"L1C SERVICE COPJXMXSSION 
2540 SI-IWWRD OAK BOULEVARD 
T4LJAUSSEE, FL 32399-0850 

MANAGER 

STATE OFFJCWS 

P.05  ET-28-2008 16:42 96% 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of 
SANLANDO UTILITIES COW. 
for quick take amendment to water 
certificate in Seminole County, Florida 

Docket No.: 080644-WU 

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT "I" 

SANLANDO UTILITIES CORP., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby 

gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late-filed Exhibit "I" to its Application 

evidencing that notice of actual application was given in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, 

Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail to each property owner in the Extension Area. 

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

BY 
MARTIN S. fRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

M\l ALTAMONTF.\LITIISTIES INC\SA"D0\(.166) QUICK TAKE (Myrtle Lake Hills Road)WOF Late Filed Exhibit I.wpd 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF SEMINOLE 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Michele Parks, who, after being duly sworn on 

oath, did depose on oath and say that she is the legal assistant to Martin S. Friedman, 

Esquire, the Attorney for Sanlando Utilities Corp., and that on October 21, 2008, she did 

send by regular U.S. mail, a copy of the notice attached hereto to each of the property 

owners in the proposed territory. n 
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 2lST day of October, 2008, by Michele 
Parks, who is personally known to me. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
Print Name: 
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
Range 29 East and run 1,868.2 feet N8928’20’W, thence run S031’40”W a 
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

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT “J” 

SANLANDO UTILITIES COW., by and through its undersigned attorneys, hereby 

gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket Late-filed Exhibit “J” to its Application, 

which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Application has been 

published in accordance with Rule 25-30.030(7), Florida Administrative Code. 

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

B 
MARTIN s. FRIEDMAN 
For the Firm 

M:\l ALTWlONE\LTI?UTIES INC\SANLANDO\(.I66) QUICK TAKE (Mylie Lake Hills Road)\NOF Late Filed Exhibit J.wpd 



THE SANFORD HERALD 
Published Twice Weekly 

Sanford, Seminole County, Florida 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF SEMINOLE: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Gene Kruckemyer, who on oath says that he 
is Publisher of The Sanford Herald, a twice weekly newspaper published by the Seminole Herald 
Newspaper Group at Sanford. in Seminole County, Florida; that the anached copy of the advertisement, . .  

being a && in (he matter of 

, 

was published in said newspaper in the issues Ot oU-,z 6.AR6p 

Affiant furlher says that said The Sanford Herald is a newspaper published by ihe Seminole Herald 
Newspaper Group at Sanford, in said Seminole County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has 
heretofore been continuously published in said Seminole County, Florida, twice weekly and has been 
entered as periodicals maner at the post office in Sanford, in said Seminole County. Florida, for a 
period of one year next preceding the first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affi- 
ant further says that he or she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any dis- 
count. rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of-securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to and subscribed befo 

(Signature of Notaw Public1 

Personally Known or Produced Identification ___ 
'2*- 

MY Commission 0~556418  
''a #bo Expires 05~412010 

I 
NOTICE OF APPLICATION 

FOR AN EXTENSION OF SERVICE AREA 

Pursuant to Secbon 367.045. Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
30.030. Florida Administrative Code. n o t i i  is hereby given on 
October 26.2008 by Sanlando Utilities Cop.. 200 
Weathersfield Avenue, Allamonte Springs, Florida 32714 of its 
'quick take' application for amendment to Water Certificale 
No. 247-W for the following described territory In Seminole 
County. Florida: 

Commence from the Northeast comer of Section 25, 
Township 20 South, Range 29 East and run 1,868.2 feet 
N89N28'20W thence run SON31'W W a distance of 1,790.9 
feet to the Point of Beginning. thence run East 188 feet, 
thence run South 210 feet, thence run West 188 feet, thence 
run North 208 feel io the Point of Beginnlng. 

Any ob-ns to the Applidarion must be made In writing and 
filed with the Commission Clerk. Office of Commission Clerk. 
Florida Pubk Service Commission, 2540 Shunard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Fkrida 323996850. no iater rhan 
thirty (30) days horn the dale of this notice, with a copy 
provlded to Martln S. Friedman, Esquire. Rose, Sundstrom & 
Bentby. LLP, 2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118. 
Longwood. Florida 32779. The objeaion must state the 
grounds of the objection with particularity. 

Publish: October 26, 2008 . 
5250 


